STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION November 9, 2007 MINUTES OF MEETING STATE ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

The meeting of November 9, 2007 was called to order by Laurence A. Vallieres, Chairman, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present:	Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman Ronald Bish, Contractor David Munsill, Journeyman Douglas A. Reid, Journeyman Raymond a. Turri, Contractor Kenneth B. Leech, Journeyman	
Members Absent:	Roger L. Johnson, Jr. Journeyman	
Member Vacancy:	This Board currently has four (4) Public Member, and one (1) Electronic Technician vacancies	
DCP Staff Present:	Richard Hurlburt, Director Occupational & Professional Licensing Division Sallie Pinkney, Electrical Board Secretary	
General Public;	Norman Guilmette, Jr. Lisa Hunter Bryan Flemming Matt Conway	Robert Woytowich Jack Guerrera Carl Miele

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Friday, December 14, 2007 at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117.

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Director Richard M. Hurlburt at (860) 713-6135 or visit www.ct.gov/dcp.

1

- 1. 8:30 a.m. Call to order, and <u>remind everyone to place their cell phones on</u> <u>"silent".</u>
- 2. Review of the Electrical Board Minutes:
 - a. Minutes of Meeting from October 10, 2007 were reviewed.
 Board Member Ronald Bish motioned to approve the minutes as amended. Board Member Kenneth Leech 2nd, and the vote carried.
 Board Members Raymond Turri and Douglas Reid abstained.
- 3. Appearing before the Board at the Board's request: None
- 4. Request to Appear Before the Board: None
- 5. Comments or Concerns of any Person Present Today:
 - a. Jack Guerrera, of DOL reported that flyers indicating that all unregistered apprentices will not be granted apprentice credit for time worked that were not registered with the Department of Labor. The flyers will be posted in supply houses, apprenticeship office, Technical Trade schools and other sites where trades people frequent.
 - b. Carl Miele not on the agenda, appeared before the board for reconsideration of his FDO. Chairman Valleries informed him that he was on last month's agenda, and that his request was denied. If he wishes to appeal the decision he would need to contact the Department of Consumer Protection.
- 6. CHRO Applicants: Anthony Izzo this item tabled until further notice by applicant and/or his attorney.
- 7. CHRO Renewals: None
- 8. Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination: None
- 9. Applicant (s) for Licensure Appearing in Person:
 - a. Norman J Guilmette, Jr. E2 applicant seeking consideration for unregistered time. Board Member Douglas Reid motioned to deny his application, Mr. Guilmette will complete his apprenticeship training in February, 2008. Board Member Raymond Turri 2nd, and the vote carried unanimously.
 - b. Bryan m. Flemming E2 applicant seeking consideration for unregistered time. Board Member Douglas Reid motioned to deny his application due to lack of on-the-job training and lack of registered time. Board Member Kenneth Leech 2nd, and the vote carried unanimously.

- c. Board Member Douglas Reid motioned to forward Unlimited Electric Co. LLC. and Wilton Electric Company, Inc. to the Trades Practice Division to launch an investigation for employing unlicensed/unregistered apprentice people to work as trades people. In addition the Board would like an updated report of the investigation of the companies within sixty (60) days. Board Member Raymond Turri 2nd, and the vote carried unanimously.
- 10. Request for Renewal of License: None
- 11. Request for Reinstatement: None
- 12. Request for Reconsideration:
 - a. In the Matter of: Thomas Sanseverino Docket No. 06-2708
 - b. Camsan Incorporated Docket No. 07-186
 - c. Vincent Melia Docket No. 07-185

Board Member Douglas Reid motioned to reduce the Civil Penalty as follows: Thomas Sanseverino pay Fourteen Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$14,500.); Camsan Incorporated pay Fourteen Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$14,500.) and Vincent Melia pay One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.) totaling to Thirty Thousand Dollars (\$30,000.00). Board Member Raymond Turri 2nd, Board Members Ronald Bish, Raymond Turri & Douglas voted in favor of the motion. Board Members Kenneth Leech & David Munsil opposed the motion. The motion carried.

- 13. Request to Suspend: None
- 14. Proposed Settlements and/or Stipulations Containing Consent Orders: None
- 15. Settlements Agreements: None
- 16. Stipulation Agreements: None
- 17. Notice of Continuance: None
- 18. Request to Dismiss or Request to Dismiss Without Prejudice: None
- 19. Request to Revise: None
- 20. Request to Reopen: None
- 21. Review of Examination Results: None
- 22. Electrical None

Electrical Board Meeting of November 9, 2007

- 23. TV & Radio: None
- 24. Review of Correspondence:
 - a. CounterStrike Installation Instruction Sheets were reviewed. Chairman Larry Vallieres stated that he felt gas piping bonding should not be done by a plumber, and in discussing the issue with the Plumbing Board Chair, he was in agreement with Larry's decision. Board Member Ronald Bish motioned that all pipe bonding should be done by an unlimited electrical license person. Board Member Douglas Reid 2nd, and the vote carried unanimously.
- 25. Old Business: None
- 26. New Business: None
- 27. Formal Administrative Hearings: None
- 28. Matters Previously Heard Pending Decision: None
- 29. Final Decisions Pending Signature: None
- 30. Adjournment: Board Member Douglas Reid motioned to adjourn the meeting. Board Member Raymond Turri 2nd, and the vote carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 10:56 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sallie R. Pinkney, Secretary State Electrical Examining Work Board